80-024-09 Piscataway House
10307 Livingston Road

Broad Creek
Built in the mid-eighteenth century, relocated and remodeled in 1932, the Piscataway House is a one-

and-one-half-story, Tidewater frame house with steeply pitched gable roof, four freestanding brick
chimneys and pent, and dormers decorated with fluted pilasters and returned cornices; it is a fine
example of Colonial domestic architecture. This dwelling was built in the village of Piscataway,
probably in the period shortly before the American Revolution. It was dismantled in 1932 by Charles
W. Collins of Harmony Hall, moved to its present location and remodeled. Additions were built in
the 1950s and 1980s. The house is protected by a preservation easement held by the Maryland
Historical Trust.



